RFP 2007-09 Secure Stabilization Programs
RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS

Q.
Can we operate a site that is across a major avenue- directly facing a Children and Family Services Clinic? Is a site located less than 1000 ft from a Children and family Services Clinic permitted under DOP parameters?

A.
As appropriate to the proposal, please refer to either:

"Secure Stabilization Program" (Attachment B-Component A) Section C. 3 a.  and b. "FACILITY" to determine required site location parameters; or 

"Secure Stabilization Housing Facility" (Attachment C- Component B) Section C. 3 a. and b. "FACILITY" to determine required site location parameters.
Q.
What are acceptable grounds to reject an applicant to the program?

A.
Arson convictions are excluded from cases to be referred. If there is no bed space available at the time of referral a case maybe temporarily excluded and put on a wait list.
Q.
What are acceptable grounds for a client to be transferred from the program?

A.
All transfers must have the approval of the Supervising Parole Officer and must be in accord with the supervision plan for the offender.
Q.
If an agency is awarded multiple sites, can a client be transferred between sites?

A.
All transfers must have the approval of the Supervising Parole Officer and must be in accord with the supervision plan for the offender.
Q.
Proposal Prep- In responding to this proposal- do we have 15 pages to respond to each narrative section (Components A and B- totaling 30 pages) or is the limit for both sections combined?

A.
Each component should have a separate response. Each proposal response narrative should be submitted in accord with RFP 2007-09 instructions found in Section IV. Evaluation Process; Component Selection and Section V.  Proposal Submission; Attachment D and/or Attachment E.
Q.
How should we address identical questions in the two components- should we answer the questions twice, or answer them in Component A- then reference the previous answer in Component B?

A.
Review RFP 2007-09 instructions found in Section IV. Evaluation Process; Component Selection to assist you in determining the approach you will select.
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RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS

Q.
If the proposed site is newly under construction, and a certificate of operation is not yet available, what alternate documentation can be provided/ if any? 

A.
If a Certificate of Operation is not available, any documentation from the local/county permitting office, and or using authority, would be acceptable.
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